
 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, June 19, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID:  878 2481 0730 
 

****A G E N D A**** 
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to the Agenda 
6) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of June 5, 2023 
8) Old Business 

A. City Manager Contract 
9) New Business 

A. City Audit 2022 Filing Extension 
B. City Hall ½ Day – June 23rd 
C. Resolution23-26 Mackinaw City Mustang Stampede 2023 
D. Financials May 2023 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
12) Management Report 
13) Committee Reports 

A.  Negotiations Committee Minutes 
14) Council Member Comments                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
 



 
City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, June 5, 2023, in the City 
Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference available.  
Mayor LaLonde called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  
Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, 
Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Cronan.  It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by 
Councilmember Gustafson, to approve excusing Councilmember Cronan from the June 5th and 
the June 19th Regular meeting due to being out of town.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Andrea Insley, City Clerk-Treasurer; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Scott 
Marshall, DDA Director; Kevin James, Police Chief; Bill Fraser, DPW Director. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
Councilmember Pelter – Ferry boat passes. 
Councilmember Pelter – Ferry Lane street repair. 
Councilmember Pelter – City Fleet Card. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
Public comment was received regarding Ferry Lane’s street repair and the City Manager 
position. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 15, 2023, REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by Councilmember Gustafson, to approve 
the minutes of the May 15, 2023, Regular Council meeting as presented.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
A.  CITY MANAGER POSITION 
 
Mayor LaLonde informed Council that the previous candidate, Lauren Amellal, has declined the 
offer for the position of City Manager.  After some discussion, it was moved by Mayor LaLonde, 
seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to approve hiring Scott Marshall for the position of City 
Manager. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and  
         Councilmember Fullerton. 
No:  Councilmembers Pelter and Williford. 
Motion carried four to two. 
 



At this time, it was moved by Councilmember Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Pelter, 
to authorize the Negotiations Committee to prepare an employment contract to present to Scott 
Marshall for the position of City Manager. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers  
         Williford, Fullerton and Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  RESOLUTION 23-23 RUN FOR THE HEALTH OF IT  

 
RESOLUTION 23-23 

 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Gustafson, supported by 
Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis: 
 

WHEREAS, the Mackinac Straits Health Foundation requests permission to conduct the  
St. Ignace Run for the Health of It, 10K and 5K Run/Walk; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of North State Street, South Airport Road, 
North Airport Road, and North Boundary Road; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, 
requires certain criteria to be met in order for the event to be held. 

 
 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the 
City; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council has determined 
that the Mackinac Straits Health Foundation does meet the criteria established in the various 
sections of Ordinance No. 413, and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of North 
State Street, South Airport Road, North Airport Road, and North Boundary Road for this event 
on: 

    Saturday, August 12, 2023, from 7:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers 
         Williford, Fullerton and Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Cronan. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
B.  RESOLUTION 23-24 AUTHORIZING CLAIM FOR PROTECTING MI PENSION GRANT 
 

RESOLUTION 23-24 



 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Gustafson, supported by 
Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis: 
 
WHEREAS: Public Act 166 of 2022, Section 979a(1) appropriated funds to the 

Michigan Department of Treasury (Treasury) for the Protecting MI 
Pension:  Michigan Local Pension Grant Program for qualified units that 
operate a qualified retirement system; and 

 
WHEREAS: the St. Ignace City Council supports the submission of an application 

titled, “Protecting MI Pension Grant Application, form 5886” to the 
Michigan Department of Treasury for qualified retirement systems with a 
funded ratio below 60% as defined in the Protecting Local Government 
Retirement and Benefits Act, Public Act 202 of 2017, Section 3, MCL 
38.2803; and 

 
WHEREAS: qualified units of local government operating a qualified retirement system 

with a funding ratio below 60% based on the last Form 5572 report filed 
as required by section 5 of the Protecting Local Government Retirement 
and Benefits Act, 2017 PA 202, MCL 38.2805, as of December 31, 2021; 
and 

 
WHEREAS: the City of St. Ignace’s qualified pension system funding level was 57.3% 

as of December 31, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS: beginning April 17, 2023, the City of St. Ignace is to review the Protecting 

MI Pension Grant Program with the governing body and approve by way 
of resolution, authorization for the Mayor (Chief Administrative Officer) to 
file a claim for grant payment for the Protecting MI Pension Grant 
Program; and 

 
WHEREAS: the City of St. Ignace with a qualified retirement system shall comply with 

“grant award requirements”, defined in Section 979a(2) (a)-(f) of Public 
Act 166 of 2022, and further detailed as part of the Protecting MI Pension 
grant application; and 

 
WHEREAS: the City of St. Ignace acknowledges that it: (i) is a “qualified unit”; (ii) 

operates a “qualified retirement system”; (iii) agrees to comply with the 
“grant award requirements”; (iv) authorizes the Mayor (Chief 
Administrative Officer) to file a claim for a grant award on behalf of the 
local government;  

 And thus, is eligible to participate in a Protecting MI Pension Grant 
Program; now therefore  

 
BE IT RESOLVED:  the St. Ignace City Council does hereby authorize participation in the 

Protecting MI Pension Grant program and, on behalf of the City of  
St. Ignace, authorizes William LaLonde, City Mayor, to provide this 
resolution indicating its approval to Treasury, and to submit and execute 
documents requested by Treasury relating to the Protecting MI Pension 
grant program requirements. 

 



Roll Call Vote 
 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor 
         LaLonde and Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Cronan. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
C.  RESOLUTION 23-25 THE 4TH OF JULY 2023 
 

RESOLUTION 23-25 
 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Williford, supported by 
Councilmember Fullerton: 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce requests permission to conduct the 
2023 July 4th Celebration; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of BL I-75, Little Bear East grounds and 
parking lot; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, 
requires certain criteria to be met in order for the event to be held. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council does approve 
the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce to be a “Special Events Organization” and has 
determined that the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce does meet the criteria established in the 
various sections of the Ordinance No. 413 and grants St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce the 
authority to control vending approved by the City during the event; and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of BL I-75, 
Little Bear East grounds and parking lot for this event, for the following dates and times.  

 

• BL I-75, closed from S. State Street (at the “Y”) to Reagon Street, Tuesday,  
July 4th, from 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

• Community Party at Little Bear East grounds and parking lot on Tuesday,  
July 4th, from 4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

• Little Bear East parking lot partially closed Tuesday, July 4th, from 3:00 p.m.- 
10:00 p.m.  

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter 
         and Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Cronan. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
D.  OVERNIGHT EGLE TRAINING FOR WATER PLANT EMPLOYEES 
 
DPW Director Fraser informed Council that two Water Plant Operators will receive training from 
the State of Michigan EGLE (Dept of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy) to support their 



continued education of water plant operations.  Expenses for this training will include 
registration, overnight accommodations for three nights, and travel reimbursement. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve 
training for the two Water Plant operators in Marquette June 27th – June 29th. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor 
         Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Councilmember Pelter – Ferry Boat Passes 
Councilmember Pelter discussed her concern in receiving complimentary ferry boat passes from 
Shepler’s.  Council requested that City Attorney Palmer verify if accepting these passes would 
be inappropriate or illegal. 
 
Councilmember Pelter – Ferry Lane Street Repair 
Councilmember Pelter requested an update regarding the portion of Ferry Lane that was 
repaired.  DPW Director Fraser informed Council that he arranged to have the section repaired 
at that time because the road was the worst in that section and the equipment and paving crew 
were available between other projects. 
 
Councilmember Pelter – City Fleet Card 
Councilmember Pelter requested an update on a recent issue with misuse of the City’s Fleet 
cards.  DPW Director Fraser confirmed the incident has been reported but is still awaiting follow 
up from the investigation. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
Councilmember Gustafson inquired about the Miller, Canfield, Paddock & Stone invoice dated 
2022, and requested verification of the purchase orders attached to the bills that indicate they 
are over budget.  
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $63,221.20. 
 
ADVANTAGE FLEET, LLC   361.25  
      ALFRED FELEPPA   915.25  
      AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.   1,759.83  
      ANDREW DIXON   60.00  
      BAY UP NORTH LLC   690.00  
      BECKETT & RAEDER   170.00  
      BELONGA EXCAVATING, LLC   540.00  
      BELONGA'S PLUMBING AND HEATING   513.30  
      BLAIR 'S POWER WASH   875.00  
      DINGES FIRE COMPANY   303.07  
      ELLEN'S EQUIPMENT INC.   1,014.73  
      ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY   316.00  
      FERGUSON ENT-DBA   395.91  
      FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386   129.52  



FLOTATION DOCKING SYSTEMS INC   366.00  
      GEORGE'S BODY SHOP, INC   2,842.17  
      HAWKINS   70.00  
      HD SUPPLY INC/USA BLUEBOOK   959.31  
      HOLIDAY INN   540.60  
      HYDRITE CHEMICAL CO   8,365.10  
      JUDITH WYSE   25.00  
      KSS ENTERPRISES   1,518.80  
      KYLE JAMES BROW   3,740.75  
      MACKINAC ISLAND FERRY COMPANY   57.84  
      MACKINAC PLUMBING AND HEATING CO   65.00  
      MARK J. PETERSON   350.00  
      MARK WILK   150.00  
      MEYER ACE HARDWARE   2,120.44  
      MICHAEL RICHARD LAMB   160.00  
      MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION   800.00  
      MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE   10,351.00  
      NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS   2,636.78  
      NCL OF WISCONSIN INC   501.89  
      NORTHERN SHIRT COMPANY, LLC   1,332.00  
      PARAGON LABORATORIES, INC   469.30  
      PHAROS MARINA AUTOMATIC POWER, INC.   1,238.71  
      PRO-TECH SECURITY SALES   974.00  
      QUILL CORPORATION   180.96  
      R & R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR   1,121.57  
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS, INC   349.91  
      ST IGNACE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE   2,000.00  
      STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY   227.00  
      STATE OF MICHIGAN   180.00  
      STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEQ   190.00  
      TAYLOR RENTAL   3,618.00  
      THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY   424.34  
      THE ST IGNACE NEWS/HOFFMAN MI MEDIA   1,657.00  
      UIS SCADA   2,415.80  
      WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC   3,178.07  
       Grand Total:                        $63,221.20 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min limit) 
Public comment was received regarding the City budget, hiring of the City Manager, and other 
City business. 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
DPW Director Fraser updated Council on the street paving for May which included Keightley 
Street, High Street, Reagon Street, Spring Street, McCann Street and the Ferry Lane repair. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 



There were no committee reports at this time. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 













RESOLUTION  
23-26 

 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Fullerton, 

supported by Councilmember Cronan: 
 

WHEREAS, the Mackinaw Area Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the 
Mackinaw City Mustang Stampede, and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of I-75 and I-75BL and a parade escort from 
City of St. Ignace Police, and 
 

WHEREAS, it is understood there may be fees for services provided by the City, and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the 
Mackinaw Mustang Stampede parade and the Police escort on Saturday, July 15, 2023. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:  Councilmembers  
 
No:   
 
Absent:   
 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the  
St. Ignace City Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, June 19, 2023 at 7:00 
p.m. 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 

         

 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 1/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

4.05 1,356,493.00 54,950.89 1,091.59 TAXESTAXES
0.20 27,550.00 55.25 (248.90)CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV

79.63 117,100.00 93,240.97 74,467.68 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 131,370.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

31.30 376,200.00 117,765.73 3,215.37 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

13.22 2,012,113.00 266,012.84 78,525.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
41.33 25,195.00 10,413.71 1,945.92 CITY COUNCIL101
39.83 169,600.00 67,550.22 2,552.20 CITY MANAGER172
1.15 32,650.00 375.00 0.00 ACCOUNTING DEPT191
0.47 12,900.00 60.50 12.00 ADMINISTRATION201

25.23 307,350.00 77,551.65 19,882.59 CLERK215
53.45 3,500.00 1,870.76 15.99 CENTRAL SUPPLIES234
51.46 1,860.00 957.09 0.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247
43.54 36,900.00 16,066.15 3,008.28 ASSESSOR257
19.48 8,620.00 1,678.84 924.44 ELECTIONS262
47.10 31,600.00 14,883.23 2,800.64 BLDG & GROUNDS265
43.18 40,300.00 17,401.98 2,256.24 ATTORNEY266
27.91 582,026.00 162,451.58 35,590.36 POLICE301
56.17 450.00 252.75 0.00 SAFETY & HEALTH335
33.65 127,785.00 42,996.63 13,898.02 FIRE DEPARTMENT336
30.64 141,350.00 43,314.72 5,154.59 PUBLIC WORKS441
0.00 505.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALKS444

46.10 38,000.00 17,518.02 3,436.85 STREET LIGHTHING448
73.02 3,000.00 2,190.51 2,190.51 PLANNING701
16.84 480.00 80.83 0.00 ZONING BD OF APPEALS703
4.36 75,450.00 3,289.98 0.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704

13.13 103,875.00 13,639.09 8,025.51 PARK MAINT770
43.34 4,225.00 1,830.96 1,070.63 BOAT LAUNCH773
32.40 76,129.00 24,669.25 3,567.13 FRINGE BENEFITS953
46.73 16,300.00 7,617.22 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS954
0.00 91,984.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

27.36 1,932,034.00 528,660.67 106,331.90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

327.99 80,079.00 (262,647.83)(27,806.16)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.36 1,932,034.00 528,660.67 106,331.90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.22 2,012,113.00 266,012.84 78,525.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 2/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS
Revenues

5.99 30,300.00 1,815.84 125.99 TAXESTAXES
85.66 64,967.00 55,653.69 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

48.66 275,000.00 133,802.55 22,688.14 STATE REVENUEST REV
0.49 399,800.00 1,975.35 395.07 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

23.67 816,267.00 193,247.43 23,209.20 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.07 2,130.00 1.56 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 403,880.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

37.13 64,090.00 23,796.69 8,345.95 ROUTINE MAINT463
21.05 4,670.00 982.90 (1.52)TRAFFIC CONTROL474
52.29 117,850.00 61,620.99 747.24 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
103.32 15,979.00 16,510.08 14,082.06 ADM & RECORDS483

0.00 5,115.00 0.00 0.00 SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE486
294.43 1,008.00 2,967.86 1,018.36 SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE488

0.00 1,518.00 0.00 0.00 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN491
80.57 46,527.00 37,484.67 311.75 WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE497
0.00 116,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

18.41 778,767.00 143,364.75 24,503.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

133.02 37,500.00 49,882.68 (1,294.64)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.41 778,767.00 143,364.75 24,503.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.67 816,267.00 193,247.43 23,209.20 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 3/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues

1.82 92,716.00 1,689.85 0.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 142,500.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

48.93 110,000.00 53,827.58 10,358.20 STATE REVENUEST REV
0.86 105,100.00 901.85 180.37 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

12.20 462,316.00 56,419.28 10,538.57 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 4,075.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 205,425.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

28.32 144,250.00 40,856.65 23,837.86 ROUTINE MAINT463
53.80 4,075.00 2,192.42 165.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
92.41 52,150.00 48,194.24 0.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
50.69 6,825.00 3,459.67 523.77 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

22.40 422,800.00 94,702.98 24,526.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

96.88 39,516.00 (38,283.70)(13,988.06)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.40 422,800.00 94,702.98 24,526.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.20 462,316.00 56,419.28 10,538.57 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 4/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues

2.73 85,500.00 2,337.47 84.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV

48.00 1,000.00 480.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

40.83 2,500.00 1,020.80 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
62.27 103,100.00 64,199.08 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

35.28 192,850.00 68,037.35 84.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
36.41 193,350.00 70,407.19 14,807.82 LIBRARY790
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

36.04 195,350.00 70,407.19 14,807.82 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

94.79 (2,500.00)(2,369.84)(14,723.82)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.04 195,350.00 70,407.19 14,807.82 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
35.28 192,850.00 68,037.35 84.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 5/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS
Revenues

100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
2.77 31,297.00 867.72 867.72 DOCK #3 IMPROVEMENTS598

2.77 31,297.00 867.72 867.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 30,579.28 (867.72)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.77 31,297.00 867.72 867.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 6/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
Revenues

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT :



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 7/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Revenues

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
103.16 7,050.00 7,272.50 7,272.50 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
100.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
28.79 161,375.00 46,467.50 46,102.50 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

30.82 174,750.00 53,865.00 53,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
17.10 172,248.00 29,461.26 17,459.79 GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS797
55.40 2,200.00 1,218.90 243.78 DEBT SERVICE905

17.59 174,448.00 30,680.16 17,703.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

7,677.10 302.00 23,184.84 35,796.43 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.59 174,448.00 30,680.16 17,703.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.82 174,750.00 53,865.00 53,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 8/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

41.64 524,727.00 218,508.09 43,704.15 TAXESTAXES
37.44 96,000.00 35,940.72 7,807.99 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
36.22 51,100.00 18,507.23 3,451.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

32.20 568,371.00 183,033.42 38,332.39 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

36.72 1,241,698.00 455,989.46 93,295.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
23.64 122,760.00 29,026.38 5,336.94 SWR ADMIN540
43.68 386,891.00 169,008.65 39,892.79 SWR PLANT OPERATIONS541
22.12 89,750.00 19,853.22 3,651.46 SWR LN MAINT542
63.70 48,600.00 30,958.05 6,990.00 2010 USDA SWR IMP RR&I544
12.07 481,136.00 58,071.39 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
78.01 109,361.00 85,313.85 0.00 SRF/ 5593 01906
0.00 51,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

30.40 1,290,298.00 392,231.54 55,871.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

131.19 (48,600.00)63,757.92 37,424.34 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.40 1,290,298.00 392,231.54 55,871.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.72 1,241,698.00 455,989.46 93,295.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 9/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues

41.89 409,500.00 171,546.72 34,235.14 TAXESTAXES
28.94 478,000.00 138,334.38 31,455.94 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
35.25 79,300.00 27,954.82 5,990.82 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

49.78 26,000.00 12,943.13 3,381.57 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
42.56 298,159.00 126,887.93 38,441.74 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

36.95 1,292,759.00 477,666.98 113,505.21 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 177,653.00 0.00 0.00 SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS223

24.32 138,715.00 33,732.66 6,748.53 WTR ADMIN550
37.91 486,550.00 184,461.16 34,034.80 WTR PLANT OPERATIONS551
35.04 241,000.00 84,439.76 17,021.89 WTR LINE MAINT552
100.00 0.00 19,166.20 0.00 2000 WTR RR&I553
63.34 167,241.00 105,937.50 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 81,600.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

33.09 1,292,759.00 427,737.28 57,805.22 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 49,929.70 55,699.99 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.09 1,292,759.00 427,737.28 57,805.22 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.95 1,292,759.00 477,666.98 113,505.21 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 10/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND
Revenues

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAXESTAXES
3.47 102,700.00 3,558.64 3,284.73 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
1.45 175,600.00 2,548.32 2,548.32 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

71.62 241,400.00 172,893.73 14,155.97 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

34.06 525,600.00 179,000.69 19,989.02 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
35.66 55,600.00 19,824.63 4,190.24 MARINA ADMIN590
12.09 299,476.00 36,194.02 19,445.15 MARINA OPERATIONS597
36.06 9,750.00 3,515.64 0.00 INSURANCE851
91.33 92,265.00 84,265.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

31.46 457,091.00 143,799.29 23,635.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

51.38 68,509.00 35,201.40 (3,646.37)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.46 457,091.00 143,799.29 23,635.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.06 525,600.00 179,000.69 19,989.02 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 11/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues

42.81 1,200.00 513.71 95.19 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

44.73 123,000.00 55,020.20 11,049.10 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

42.98 129,200.00 55,533.91 11,144.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
42.89 122,000.00 52,330.95 11,105.71 GARBAGE COLLECTION528
0.00 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

40.50 129,200.00 52,330.95 11,105.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 3,202.96 38.58 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.50 129,200.00 52,330.95 11,105.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
42.98 129,200.00 55,533.91 11,144.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 12/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

102.64 7,000.00 7,184.91 (62.03)CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
13.51 11,000.00 1,486.49 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
57.63 125,825.00 72,509.15 8,208.55 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
72.48 1,822.00 1,320.54 1,161.78 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
44.93 169,205.00 76,021.71 21,083.06 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

50.35 314,852.00 158,522.80 30,391.36 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
86.64 52,227.00 45,246.99 2,391.51 GARAGE MAINT581
35.03 187,780.00 65,779.98 11,421.11 EQUIPMENT MAINT582
0.00 39,610.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 23,948.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

36.57 303,565.00 111,026.97 13,812.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

420.80 11,287.00 47,495.83 16,578.74 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.57 303,565.00 111,026.97 13,812.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
50.35 314,852.00 158,522.80 30,391.36 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 13/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL
Revenues

0.00 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 18,050.00 0.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 30,950.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
58.11 30,950.00 17,983.50 10,570.55 CENTRAL EQUIP233

58.11 30,950.00 17,983.50 10,570.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 (17,983.50)(10,570.55)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.11 30,950.00 17,983.50 10,570.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 30,950.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 14/14Page:06/15/2023 10:16 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST
Revenues

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 62,400.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION201
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 62,400.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST:

9.00 200,493.00 (18,050.26)72,640.76 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

29.07 7,151,559.00 2,078,793.00 361,542.16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
28.03 7,352,052.00 2,060,742.74 434,182.92 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



City of St. Ignace 

Negotiations Committee 

Monday, June 12, 2023 – 3:30 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers 

 

 

Present:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde and Councilmember Williford. 

 

Staff Present:  None. 

 

Meeting called to order at 3:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Employment Contract: 

The purpose of the meeting was to prepare a draft City Manager contract for Scott Marshall.  
The Committee reviewed the current employment contract that Mr. Marshall has as DDA 
Director and discussed various aspects of the City Manager contract that had been drafted last 
month for Ms. Amellal.  A draft contract will be prepared that is basically the same as the 
contract prepared last month but allows Mr. Marshall to maintain the same retirement 
program that he currently holds as a City employee.   Mayor LaLonde will convey the 
Committee’s thoughts to the City Clerk who will prepare a document and the City Attorney will 
review any modifications.   After Mr. Marshall receives the contract, another meeting may be 
scheduled if there are any questions or concerns before being brought back to the full Council 
for approval. 
 

Interim-Management Pay 

The Committee agreed to continue the current compensation system for the Clerk/Treasurer 
and the DPW Director as Interim City Co-Managers until the new City Manager actually begins 
in the manager’s position. 
 

Meeting adjourned 4:45 p.m.  
 

DG/AI 






























	01 Agenda 6-19-23
	02 6 5 2023 Council min.doc
	03 Staff Report - City Audit 2022 Filing Extension
	04 Mackinaw City Mustang Stampede 2023
	05 Financials May 2023
	06 Neg Comm 6-12-23
	07 BILLS

